

**PARISH COUNCIL ORDINARY MEETING
8th NOVEMBER 2018**

Attendees: Gordon McIlroy (GMc) Chair
David Griffin (DG)
Charles Brader (CB)
Eileen Birrell (EB)
Karl Tumman (KT)
Gerald Bainbridge (GB)

1. Minutes from the last Meeting.
 - a. The minutes from the 4th October were accepted as a true record.
2. Matters raising
 - a. Mobile mast: No change since last meeting.
 - b. GB awaiting reply from Sharon Fox for the purchase of 3 Bins.
 - c. Village signs: KT has made contact with possible suppliers and is awaiting details of specifications and costs.
 - e. Replacement of dillapidated village bench by the Chalk road.
GMc has received a quote for £309 including installation. It was agreed to go ahead with the purchase.
3. Financial update
 - a. Current balance (16th October) is £1,986.01.
5. AOB

None
- 6 Dates for future meetings

10th January 2019
14th March 2019
9th May 2019 (AGM)
11th July 2019
12th September 2019
14th November 2019